From: covid-19-policy-group@googlegroups.com <covid-19-policy-group@googlegroups.com> On Behalf Of Nicolai Haddal
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 2:41 PM
To: covid-19-policy-group@googlegroups.com; 'SAVE for All' <save-for-all-campaign@googlegroups.com>
Subject: Recording, chat log, and resources from today's COVID-19/SAVE for All combined meeting
 
Hello COVID-19/SAVE for All list subscribers:
An audio recording of today's 9:30 meeting is available at the link here. Please contact me if you have trouble with the audio recording: nhaddal@chn.org
Below, find links that were shared in the group chat this morning.
 
       Americans For Tax Fairness: ICYMI: Tax Coalition Gearing Up To Repeal ‘Millionaires Giveaway’ & Oppose Any New Tax Breaks In Covid-19 Aid Bill
       Center on Budget and Policy Priorities: Food Security Impacts on People of Color Highlight Need for Aid
       Center on Budget and Policy Priorities: Research Note: Number of People in Families With Below-Poverty Earnings Has Soared, Especially Among Black and Latino Individuals
       Equitable Growth: More than 100 economists tell Congress: More relief needed to avoid ‘prolonged suffering’ and ‘stunted economic growth’
       First Focus: Children’s Week 2020
       House Ways and Means Committee – Democrats Hearing: Tax Relief to Support Workers and Families during the COVID-19 Recession MomsRising, National Women's Law Center, Georgetown Center on Poverty and Inequality among those testifying
       ITEP: The CARES Act Provision for High-Income Business Owners Looks Worse and Worse
       MarketWatch: Lower-income Americans threw the economy a lifeline during the pandemic
       NPR: Senate Republicans’ Justice Act
       Poor People’s Campaign: Mass Poor People's Assembly & Moral March on Washington
       RAND: How Are Americans Paying Their Bills During the COVID-19 Pandemic?
 
A very helpful reminder from our friend Laura with the Hispanic Federation: “Weekly reminder to please be explicit about including children/low income people in the territories in all advocacy for children, nutrition, etc. etc. Just add the words "state and territories" because even if you intend to be inclusive, Congress has a handy way of forgetting about those children and low income people. (Even pre-pandemic Puerto Rico had the highest poverty rate overall of 40% and over 60% poverty rate for children). Thanks!”
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